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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Unit pate: May 19, 2017
California Energy Commission

From: Tim Olson, Fuels and Transportation Division

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Request to Close Docket Number 16-TRAN-01

Please close docket number 16-TRAN-01, entitled “SB 350 Transportation
Electrification (Publicly Owned Utilities).” Documents related to electric transportation
in Integrated Resource Planning by publicly owned utilities should be filed in docket
number 17-IEPR-07 during the development of the 2017 Integrated Energy Policy
Report.

In addition, the record developed in 16-TRAN-01 and 17-IEPR-07 will be available for
the Energy Commission’s and parties’ reference in potential future proceedings
related to electric transportation. These proceedings may involve policies and
programs under the purview and/or interest of the Energy Commission’s Fuels and
Transportation Division, which include but are not limited to: Transportation
Electrification, the Alternative and Renewable Fuel Vehicle and Technology Program,
and Electricity Program Investment Charge. The Fuels and Transportation Division
intends to leverage the comments and record developed under these policies to
inform its program designs.

Links to the above-referenced 16-TRAN-01 and 17-IEPR-07 dockets will be available
on the Fuels and Transportation Division’s “Alternative and Renewable Fuel and
Vehicle Technology Program Proceedings” website! for the public’s informal reference
until such a future potential proceeding is noticed to the Commission’s service lists.

1 http://www.energy.ca.gov/altfuels/.
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